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City of Hyattsville Exhibit No. 1: Letter dated 7/17/19 from Candace B. Holingsworth,
Mayor, City of Hyattsville (1 page)
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Mayor City Administrator
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July 17, 2018 (‘/y\
N
Honorable Elizabeth Hewlett
Chairman
Prince George's County Planning Board REC'D BY PGCPB ON 7.7 /B
14741 Governor Oden Bowie Drive . 0
Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20772 ITEM # —Ll'— PASE # 3° 12~D£{
EXHIBIT # oY Nyatfov: e
RE: Aldi Expansion Project (DSP-03012-04) cx (Vo |

Dear Chairman Hewlett:

On Monday, July 16, 2018 the Hyattsville City Council reviewed the detailed site plan application for
the Aldi Expansion Project (DSP-03012-04), a project that would expand the square footage of the
store by approximately 3,100 square feet.

The City Council voted to support the Detailed Site Plan application, subject to the following
conditions:
» The applicant shall revise the landscaping plan to replace the following species with species
native to the region:
o Fraxinus pensylvanica ‘summit;’
o Taxus x media 'densiformis;’
o Euyonymus alatus ‘compactus;’
e The applicant should consider adding a mural to the blank wall facing Hamilton Street;
» The City Council supports the installation of bicycle racks, but askes that the racks be placed
in an area out of the walkway to and from the store.

We thank the Planning Board for consideration of the City of Hyattsville's comments and we |00k
forward to your decision.

Sincerel

Candace B. Hollingsworth
Mayor

lolo City Council
Richard Moller, Kimley Horn
Andrew Bishop, Urban Design Section, M-NCPPC
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